2005 ERA/Commuter Benefits RFP  #ETE0006

VENDOR QUESTIONS and ANSWERS

As of February 24, 2005
1. Of the total Medical Expense and Dependent Care Account participation, how many employees participate in both programs? 

A.
As of February, 2005, the ERA program has 11,671 participants.  2,100 have dependent care accounts only, 10,805 have medical expense accounts only, and 1244 have both accounts.

2. Please clarify the fee structure for the ERA. Exhibit A states: 

"The amount charged to agencies is based on the number of employee health contracts held by each agency." 

Does this mean that fees are based on the number of employees electing health plan coverage, regardless of whether the employee participates in the ERA program? Or is this intended to mean that the fee is charged for ERA participants only? 

A.
This means that each state agency is charged a fee based on the number of employees electing health plan coverage.  It is not dependent on the number of ERA participants.
3. Of the three sources for administrative funds, please break down the expected total $387,000 for 2005 by each fund source. 

A.
Approximately $387,000 is expected to be collected in fees charged to the state agencies (including the University) in 2005.  Interest income and forfeitures are unknown at this time.

4. The Contract provided as Exhibit D also states in Section 7.1-A, pages 6 and 7 that a base annual fee is paid to the administrator in addition to the monthly charge. What is the current base annual fee paid to the administrator in addition to the monthly per-participant fee? 

A.
The current administrator is paid an annual fee of $199,500.18 payable in monthly installments of $16,625.01.  In addition, the current administrator is paid a per participant fee of:   

$1.65/month for 1-8,000 participants; 

$1.38/month for 8,000+ participants.

These fees for ERA program administration have been in place for the contract period 2001-2005.
5. Does the base annual fee also apply to the Commuter Benefits program, or is there an additional base annual fee paid to the administrator for that program? If so, what is it?

A. The current administrator is paid an annual fee of $64,900 payable in monthly installments of $5,408.33.  In addition, the current administrator is paid a per participant fee of:


$2.90 for 1-2,000 participants

$2.60 for 2,001+ participants 

These fees for the Commuter Benefits program administration have been in place since the program began in 2002.
6. What is the current fee paid to the administrator for annual enrollment services as outlined in Exhibit D Section 7.1-A, page 8? 

A.
The current administrator is paid $180,719.33 for annual enrollment services for the ERA program, with the first half payable six weeks prior to the beginning of open enrollment and the second half payable within 30 days after the final fall enrollment files are received at the State’s payroll processing centers. These ERA enrollment fees have been in place for the contract period 2001-2005.
7. What additional fees are paid to the administrator annually?

A.
No fees in addition to the fees noted in Q&A’s 4, 5, and 6 above are paid to the administrator. 

8. Please clarify why the State is bidding the administrative services at this time.
A. The program is bid out every 3-5 years.  The current contract commenced on 1/1/01 and will expire on 12/31/05.

9. With how many payroll centers will the vendor be involved?

A.
See Exhibit F of the RFP.

10. If a potential bidder has multiple references for FSA plans but does not have three references for the transportation program, will the bidder be considered?
A.
Bidders with less than three references for the transportation plan will be considered.  Priority will be given to proposals that clearly describe program policies and outline the procedures that are used with current clients to administer such a program.

11. Please describe what is meant by "contributions received in error."  Does this mean incorrect data or correct data, but the contribution should not have been taken from the participant's payroll check?
A.
It may include any type of error that causes an erroneous deduction, such as a data entry error resulting in the wrong amount being deducted, or a deduction that should not have been taken, such as for an ineligible employee.

12. Are enrollments for the QTB allowed only once per year or may changes and/or enrollments be made at any time during the year? 

A. Employees may enroll/change/or cancel their enrollment in the QTB program at any time during the year using internet access as the primary method.  Changes can also be accomplished by paper form.  

13. Please describe the current process (if any) for distribution of employee PINs for the purpose of enrollment.  Will the vendor be responsible for capturing enrollment data and providing it to the State?  If so, how will that data be communicated?

A.
ID’s and passwords are the responsibility of the vendor. Information about ID’s and passwords is distributed to participants in their annual enrollment materials.  The current system uses employees’ social security numbers as their ID and the last four digits of their social security number as the initial password.  Participants then must change the password to one of their own choosing to continue using the site.  The vendor is responsible for all system access issues including ID’s and passwords.  The vendor is also responsible for capturing and transmitting data to the State as outlined in Exhibit F.

14. Typically, how many enrollment meetings are scheduled each year?  How many representatives does the current vendor typically provide?  Does the current vendor hire temporary staff, use existing permanent staff or hire enrollment firms?
A.
As stated in Exhibit A, approximately 45 enrollment meetings were conducted during open enrollment in 2004.  Eight to ten representatives are typically used for presentations throughout the State, depending on their availability.  The current vendor hires temporary staff who have prior knowledge of Section 125 programs.

15.
What is the approximate range of dates for enrollment meetings each year?
A.
The enrollment meetings are generally held during the open enrollment period, with the heaviest concentration of them occurring during the first three weeks.  For 2005 the open enrollment period will most likely be from October 10 through November 11.

16. Several references are made throughout the RFP to a "local" office.  Is a local office required?  If so, are there any specific requirements for a local office?
A. 
A local office is required.  The local office staff currently works closely with Department staff and with State agency payroll/staff benefits representatives on many day-to-day questions or problems that arise with regard to enrollments, terminations, deductions, etc.  Local office staff attends meetings with payroll/staff benefits representatives as requested and provides training as needed.  The local office coordinates the annual enrollment meetings and schedules representatives for presentations throughout the State.  The local office also currently processes change in status requests. 

17. Will the vendor be responsible for adjudicating election change requests?  How should election changes be communicated to the various payroll centers?
A.
The vendor is responsible for adjudicating all election change requests.  The vendor works closely with the state agency payroll staff and the payroll processing centers to assure that the election change is processed timely and entered properly into the payroll system.  Communication to agencies regarding changes is typically via paper form.

18. How are communication materials distributed?

A.
Enrollment materials are bundled and sent to each state agency including the University in quantities sufficient to distribute to all employees during the open enrollment period and for newly hired employees throughout the year.  The agencies are responsible for distributing enrollment materials to their employees. Checks/remittance advices are sent by first-class mail to participants by the vendor.  The vendor also sends quarterly account statements to participants via first-class mail.  Plan information that affects participants may be included with the quarterly statements or may necessitate a separate mailing.  The State will consider expanded use of e-mail for notices to eligible employees and participants.

19. Is there a Wisconsin specific site currently in use?  If so, please provide the URL of this site.

A.
There is no Wisconsin specific information site currently in use.  Participants have access to their personal account information via the current administrator’s website using their own ID and password.  Participants can also access forms through the administrator’s website at http://www.fbmc-benefits.com and/or the Department’s website at http://etf.wi.gov. 

20.  
How are IDs and passwords communicated to participants?
A.
See Q&A 13 above for information about ID’s and passwords.  

21. Does the term "all costs" as used in this section refer to the vendor's costs or the total amounts that will be billed to the State or to participants?
A.
“All costs” means the costs associated with plan administration that will be charged to the State as administrative fees.

22. The contract which we have a copy of is dated January, 1995 and was set to expire no later than December 31, 1999.  Is this the current contract or is there a newer contract?

A.  This is the current contract.  It was renewed by amendment effective 1/1/2001 through 12/31/2005.

23. Please provide the current fee and cost structure.

A.  See Q&A’s 4, 5, and 6 above.

